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Dear Gery, : : :  ' I :

I am not aending ccpiea of thist toxm anyons. It :la for your infomation
only and for eny i nterpretation you way want to give it,

"Lofton did get the trenseripts from New Orlesns end’ by J'im's 1n3tmctiona.':' A

But it is not as imple as that.

_ Moa tried to gat him not to do 1t, opposad giving Lirton anythng
or heving anything to do with bime

Nor is it as aimple as that._

Lifton did lrita J‘fl.m and alk for thssa trsnavripta.-

! Vinca 1ntarcedeﬁ for Lfton, with .Tim, end on Vince s word thet I.ifton
is 2 "eritie" end should hsve it, Jim ordered those not wanting to give 1t to
Lifton to make the copies for him,

You may recsll I tried to get Vince 'to incede for us- for you, Paul
&nd me, B’Y NAME, <He never answerad never dld it | En

: You wrote him, end egein he was ailent.

We got these Clnljl when I got hold of Moo =nd Moo talked -Tim into
telling “ouis to do it. Even then they did not meke enough copies so We Wouldn't %
heve the expanse of making some. £ A ¥ =

I wonder lesa now about Matt's ailence. E

'_ How much can I attribute to sickness?

‘Sincerely,




